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RE: [Licensing] Re: 140917 1BH-PSC1414 Approved Water Licence-New Application-
Inukshuk Construction Ltd-Kivalliq Region

Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> Tue, Sep 23, 2014 at 5:48 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Phyllis,
Is it a big process to amend the application? Do we have to start all over again?

Please advise.

Marc Losier, G.S.C.

Project Manager

Mosher Engineering Limited/Inukshuk Construction Limited
Tel: (902) 429-0272

Fax: (902) 429-7762

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 2:02 PM

To: Marc Losier

Cc: Megan Porter; Sonia Aredes

Subject: Re: [Licensing] Re: 140917 1BH-PSC1414 Approved Water Licence-New Application-Inukshuk Construction Ltd-Kivalliq
Region

Good day Marc:

Please be advised that we do not grant extensions to our licences. You will be required to submit an amendment to change the term of
the licence from 2014 to 2015. There will also be a requirement to submit fees for administration and the water use as well as any
possible technical information required by the Tech Advisor on the file

Regards, .
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On Thu, Sep 18, 2014 at 9:54 AM, Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> wrote:
Hi Magan,

We will not be able to perform the hydrostatic test this fall due to high risk of freezing. We will do it next summer. Can you extend the
permit until Déc. 2015?

Please advise.

Marc Losier
Le 2014-09-17 a 12:09, Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca> a écrit :

Attached for your records is a copy of the Approved Water Licence. Also attached are copies of the comments that were
received during the processing of the file.

Regards,
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<140917 1BH-PSC1414 New Licence-OSAE.pdf>
<140221 1BHPSC---- AANDC Comments-IAAE.pdf>
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